
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: New order
1 message

Office - LUAN VISION <office@lvsmedica.ro> 25 November 2024 at 12:03
To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Sorry Ryan,

 

Please cancel the order…. my fault.

 

 

  Br,

 

LUCIAN CHIS - SALES MANAGER

             mobil : 0746.185.886

 

 www.frigomed.ro  www.lvsmedica.ro

 

 LUAN VISION
 Anghel Saligny, nr. 18/A –ORADEA,  ROMANIA

 fax : +4 0359.411.523

 tel :  +4 0 726.185.886

         +4 0 746.185.886

 

-This e-mail message may contain confidential information and/or legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the addressed person. Any disclosure, copy,
distribution or any action taken related to the contents of this e-mail by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, we
ask you to inform us immediately by email or by telephone ( + 40 359.411.523), then please delete this message from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.

 P  Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

 

 

 

From: Office - LUAN VISION [mailto:office@lvsmedica.ro]
Sent: 25/11/2024 13:07
To: 'ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk'
Cc: 'Zoey Teal'
Subject: New order

26/11/2024, 09:31 Gmail - RE: New order

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1816695912751320017%7Cmsg-f:1816695912751320… 1/2

http://www.frigomed.ro/
http://www.lvsmedica.ro/
mailto:office@lvsmedica.ro
mailto:ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk


 

  Dear Ryan,

 

Please send us ASAP

 

SpiroTrue A - Single use flow sensor  ………… 12 packs ( 5 pcs per pack)

 

 

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
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